
From:
To: SDC ILU;
Subject: Fwd Rocking
Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 7:24:22 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: December 6, 2018 at 7:20:15 PM PST
To: 
Cc: 

 SDC OPSDIV

Subject: Re Rocking

Great! 

Sent from my iPhone please excuse typos.

Division Chief - Operations
San Diego Sector

On Dec 6, 2018, at 7:19 PM,
wrote:

Yes ma’am, they are turning him over to Mexican Immigration, for
deportation.
 
 

 
From:
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 7:17 PM
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To:
Cc:

SDC OPSDIV

Subject: Re ocking
 
Is GOM going to deport him?

Sent from my iPhone please excuse typos.
 

Division Chief - Operations
San Diego Sector

On Dec 6, 2018, at 7:10 PM,
wrote:

ALCON,
 
SDC coordinated with GoM after receiving a call
from regarding the below mentioned events.  GoM
responded to the area and arrested the below six
individuals.
Of note who is a Honduran Citizen, was
identified as being the subject that threw the rock(s). 
 

admitted to being part of the Migrant
Caravan, he will be turned over to Mexican
Immigration for deportation proceedings.
 

Note has prior US criminal history,
that includes, Sexual Battery: Touch for Sexual
Arousal, Obstructing a Peace Officer, Battery,
Disorderly Conduct, Poss. Paraphernalia,
Under the Influence of Controlled, was
last deported on 12/20/2017.
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GoM returned to the area, and we conducted an

GoM detained an additional 10 subjects, who are
suspected of being soon to be smuggled aliens (image
below).
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(A) Special Operations Supervisor

San Diego Sector
U.S. Border Patrol
24hr Cell:
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From:

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 4:45 PM
To:

Cc: 
 SDC

OPSDIV

Subject: Re Rocking
 

is part of caravan. He will be TOT to INM.
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
> On Dec 6, 2018, at 3:06 PM,
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wrote:
>
> We're trying to figure this out.
>
> Our agents were not rocked.
>
> See below:
>
> Today, 12/6/2018, at approximately 1330
contacted agents in the field and informed them that an
individual south of the international border fence was
throwing rocks over the fence.  They pulled out of the
area and asked agents to help provide security.  When
our agents arrived on scene, the individual was still in
the area.  According to an ATV agent, the subject
through a single rock over the fence, but not at anyone or
anything in particular.  It landed in the dirt on the
hillside.  At the moment of our response, there were two
individuals in Mexico taking pictures.  They were fully
equipped with what appeared to be professional
photography equipment, to include long lenses and a
tripod.  The whole thing appeared staged.  Due to our
response, the individual did not throw any more rocks,
but the photographers remained in the area.  The agents
only made mention of one rock thrower and one rock
being thrown.
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From:

> Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:51 PM
> To: 

> Cc: SDC OPSDIV

> Subject: Re Rocking
>

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(E)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(E)






